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TO: Jeffrey Arbogast, Police Officer
Daniel Shaw, Police Officer

FROM: Jonathan Shaw, Chief of Police
DATE: August 27,2019

SUBJECT: OFFICERS OF THE MONTH —JULY 2019

Congratulations! | am in receipt of and concur with the recommendation of the Awards
Committee in which they recommend both of you for the Officer of the Month Award for July
2019, for your actions depicted in Margate Case #37-1907-026626.

On July 26, 2019, while working in an undercover capacity, both of you observed a subject in the
parking lot of Walmart approach a female, forcefully removed her purse, and began to run from
the area. Officer Arbogast exited his vehicle and began to chase the subject on foot. Officer
Shaw provided radio communication; as well as maneuvering his vehicle in an attempt to contain
the subject, who later was apprehended and charged with Robbery by Sudden Snatching.

Often with this type of crime, police respond to the scene after the fact; and the subject is not
apprehended right away or even at all. If it were not for your attention to detail and tactics, the
subject likely would have evaded police and continued his illegal activity.

I would like to take this opportunity to commend and thank you both for your professionalism
and dedication to the Vision, Mission and Values of this Department. | appreciate your

commitment to your responsibilities at the Margate Police Department and to the community that
we serve every day. Great job!

JS/c
cc: Respective Personnel Files
ec: City Manager
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